From: Jeremy Johnston

To: "vicj@lynden.com"; "Travest Story"

Cc: Mark Cook; Dan Carlson; Josh Fredrickson; Kelly Bacon (CD)
Subject: SE-21-00006 Nunnally

Date: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 2:09:19 PM

Attachments: SE-21-00006 Nunnally Letter.pdf

Plat Amendment.pdf

Please see the attached correspondence regarding your SEPA application. Let me know if you have
any questions.

Jeremy Johnston
Kittitas County CDS, Planning Official
(509) 962-7065

jeremy.johnston@co . kittitas.wa.us

BETTITASEEM STy

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.


mailto:jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:vicj@lynden.com
mailto:trav.story@simplicivil.com
mailto:mark.cook@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dan.carlson@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:josh.fredrickson@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships - Building Communities”

4/20/2021

Trav Story
PO Box 745
Moses Lake, WA 98837

Vic Jansen
PO Box 579
Moses Lake, WA 98837

RE: SE-21-00006 Nunnally, Application on Hold-Plat Amendment Approval Required
Mr. Story and Mr. Jansen:

CDS recently received a legal interpretation that will impact the processing requirements for your project.
Under RCW 58.17.020(1) the associated group of parcels established through the segregation process are
subject to consistency with local and State subdivision regulations.

The SEPA review noted in the subject line is associated with a Grade and Fill application (GP-20-00020) to
accommodate an access easement alteration. Under RCW 58.17.215,

“When any person is interested in the alteration of any subdivision or the altering of any portion thereof,
except as provided in RCW 58.17.040(6), that person shall submit an application to request the alteration to
the legislative authority of the city, town, or county where the subdivision is located.”

Compliance with this regulation will require CDS to place your SEPA application on hold until a Plat
Amendment application is submitted to approve the change in access. Please note, RCW 58.17.215 has
specific submittal requirements for subdivision alterations which will need to be included in your Plat
Amendment application. A copy of this regulation has been included with this letter. Your SEPA checklist
will need to be updated to note the addition of the Plat Amendment application and then processed
concurrently. This SEPA checklist can be used for both the Plat Amendment and the Grade and Fill
application.

I have enclosed the Plat Amendment application for your convenience. Please submit this application with an
updated SEPA Checklist to continue processing.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me at 509-962-70635 or by email at
jeremy.johnston@co. kittitas. wa.us.

Sincerely,

Jeremy Johnston
Kittitas County Planning Official
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CC:

Mark Cook, KC Public Works Director
Dan Carlson, KC CDS Director

Kelly Bacon, CDS Staff Planner

RCW 58.17.215
Alteration of subdivision—Procedure.

When any person is interested in the alteration of any subdivision or the altering of any
portion thereof, except as provided in RCW 58.17.040(6), that person shall submit an application to
request the alteration to the legislative authority of the city, town, or county where the subdivision is
located. The application shall contain the signatures of the majority of those persons having an
ownership interest of lots, tracts, parcels, sites, or divisions in the subject subdivision or portion to
be altered. If the subdivision is subject to restrictive covenants which were filed at the time of the
approval of the subdivision, and the application for alteration would result in the violation of a
covenant, the application shall contain an agreement signed by all parties subject to the covenants
providing that the parties agree to terminate or alter the relevant covenants to accomplish the
purpose of the alteration of the subdivision or portion thereof.

Upon receipt of an application for alteration, the legislative body shall provide notice of the
application to all owners of property within the subdivision, and as provided for in RCW 58.17.080
and 58.17.090. The notice shall either establish a date for a public hearing or provide that a hearing
may be requested by a person receiving notice within fourteen days of receipt of the notice.

The legislative body shall determine the public use and interest in the proposed alteration
and may deny or approve the application for alteration. If any land within the alteration is part of an
assessment district, any outstanding assessments shall be equitably divided and levied against the
remaining lots, parcels, or tracts, or be levied equitably on the lots resulting from the alteration. If
any land within the alteration contains a dedication to the general use of persons residing within the
subdivision, such land may be altered and divided equitably between the adjacent properties.

After approval of the alteration, the legislative body shall order the applicant to produce a
revised drawing of the approved alteration of the final plat or short plat, which after signature of the
legislative authority, shall be filed with the county auditor to become the lawful plat of the property.

This section shall not be construed as applying to the alteration or replatting of any plat of
state-granted tide or shore lands.






KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US
Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

KITTITAS COUNTY

LONG PLAT AMENDMENT APPLICATION

(For proposed alteration or vacation, per KCC Title 16)

A preapplication conference is REQUIRED if proposing more than nine (9) lots per KCC 15A.03.020 for this permit. The
more information the County has early in the development process, the easier it is to identify and work through issues and
conduct an efficient review. To schedule a preapplication conference, complete and submit a Preapplication Conference
Scheduling Form to CDS. Notes or summaries from preapplication conference should be included with this application.

Please type or print clearly in ink. Attach additional sheets as necessary. Pursuant to KCC 15A.03.040, a complete

application is determined within 28 days of receipt of the application submittal packet and fee. The following items
must be attached to the application packet.

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS

Q Two large copies of plat with all preliminary drawing requirements complete (reference KCC Title 16 Subdivision
Code for plat drawing requirements) and one small 8.5” x 11" copy
Q SEPA Checklist (if not exempt per KCC 15.04 or WAC 197-11-800)
o Please pick up a copy of the SEPA Checklist if required)
Q Project Narrative responding to Questions 9-11 on the following pages.

OPTIONAL ATTACHMENTS
(Optional at preliminary submittal, but required at the time of final submittal)

Q Certificate of Title (Title Report)
a Computer lot closures

***Einal plat application and associated fees will be required at time of request for final plat processing.
Please see the final plat application for current fees.

APPLICATION FEES:

$2,950.00 Kittitas County Community Development Services (KCCDS) *Preliminary Plat Fee
$630.00 Kittitas County Department of Public Works
$524.00 Kittitas County Fire Marshal
$560.00 Kittitas County Public Health

$4,664.00 Total fees due for this application submittal (One check made payable to KCCDS)

FOR STAFF USE ONLY

Application Received By (CDS Staff Signature):
DATE: RECEIPT #

DATE STAMP IN BOX
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GENERAL APPLICATION INFORMATION

Name, mailing address and day phone of land owner(s) of record:
Landowner(s) signature(s) required on application form.

Name:

Mailing Address:

City/State/ZIP:

Day Time Phone:

Email Address:

Name, mailing address and day phone of authorized agent, if different from landowner of record:
If an authorized agent is indicated, then the authorized agent’s signature is required for application submittal.

Agent Name:

Mailing Address:

City/State/ZIP:

Day Time Phone:

Email Address:

Name, mailing address and day phone of other contact person
If different than land owner or authorized agent.

Name:

Mailing Address:

City/State/ZIP:

Day Time Phone:

Email Address:

Street address of property:

Address:

City/State/ZIP:

Legal description of property (attach additional sheets as necessary):

Tax parcel number:

Property size: (acres)

Land Use Information:

Zoning: Comp Plan Land Use Designation:
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PROJECT NARRATIVE
(INCLUDE RESPONSES AS AN ATTACHMENT TO THIS APPLICATION)

9. Narrative project description (include as attachment): Please include at minimum the following information in
your description: describe project size, location, water supply, sewage disposal and all qualitative features of the
proposal; include every element of the proposal in the description.

10. Are Forest Service roads/easements involved with accessing your development? Yes No (Circle)

If yes, explain:
11. What County maintained road(s) will the development be accessing from?
AUTHORIZATION

12. Application is hereby made for permit(s) to authorize the activities described herein. | certify that I am familiar with
the information contained in this application, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief such information is true,
complete, and accurate. | further certify that | possess the authority to undertake the proposed activities. | hereby
grant to the agencies to which this application is made, the right to enter the above-described location to inspect the
proposed and or completed work.

All correspondence and notices will be transmitted to the Land Owner of Record and copies sent to the authorized agent
or contact person, as applicable.

Signature of Authorized Agent: Date:

(REQUIRED if indicated on application)

X

Signature of Land Owner of Record Date:

(Required for application submittal):

X
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